ORANGE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING

2028 STATE ROUTE 487

ORANGEVILLE, PA 17859

Phone: (570)683-5836, FAX:(570)683-5541, email: orangetwp@pa.metrocast.net

February 6, 2020

Call to Order:

The meeting of the Orange Township Supervisors was called to order at 7:00 pm by Calvin Fox, attending were, Supervisor John Long, Secretary/Treasurer Erika Burkhart, Supervisor Gene "Dan" Fetterman, Daniel Patel, Chris Bower, Don Bogart, Wayne Farver, John and Jennifer Thackray, Judy Bickel, Cheryl Brobst, Laurie Wurster.

Minutes: The minutes of the January 6, 2020 meeting was presented and approved.

Recognition of Guests: Don Bogert: What is expected for winter maintenance for Stoneybrook. Doesn't feel it is plowed wide enough. Cal Fox response: Trucks can only plow to the edge of the road and at times, PA will cinder and salt when they come through and widen the road. Don Bogert: There was money available for stream banks in 2018. Erika Burkhart response: checked on this money at the time and there were tight constraints ie, full time residents had to live within 50 feet of the damaged streambank. Juby Bickel: freezer needs to be below zero and the motor is going. Erika Burkhart response: will turn the freezer down tomorrow and there is a motor available if needed one day away. Judy Bickel: Knob Mountain Terrace is not plowed wide enough. Cal Fox response: will ask the guys to plow a little wider. Cheryl Brobst: Thanks Chief Patel for handling an issue for her. Lori Wurster: presented petition to have speed limit changed on Savage Hill(attached). Cal Fox response: Asked Chief Patel to run a speed trap to try to slow people down and possibly borrow the speed limit machine to be placed on the road. Chief Patel agreed.

Treasurers Report

General Fund 157337.95 State Fund 254423.10

Mt. Plsnt Sewer 11181.05 (19096.50 study) Woods Edge Sewer 5583.00(17235.20/loan)

Bills: Supervisor John Long made a motion to pay the bills. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

Police Report:

Zoning and SEO Report: Chris Bower stated he perk tested a property for Chamberlain on Montague Hollow in July.

Mt. Pleasant Sewer: John Bauer reported the plant is running okay.

Woods Edge Sewer: John Bauer reported the plant is running okay.

Roadmaster: Calvin Fox reported the road crew has been doing tree removal, equipment repair and equipment, winter maintenance.

Old Business:

PARKING LOT: John Long made a motion to put the parking lot paving project out for bid to be opened in March. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

New Business:

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING CCCD: John Long made a motion to pass the memorandum of understanding agreement between Orange and Col. Cty. Conservation District stating each party's responsibilities as far as soil and conservation practices. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

WEIGH LIMIT SIGNS: Erika Burkhart presented the low quote from Bradco for weight limit signs for all roads. John Long made a motion to accept the quote of 3254.26 and order the signs. Dan Fetterman seconded. Motion approved.

For the Good of the Township: Calvin Fox explained the township is exploring building a pole barn where recycling used to be.

Adjournment: With no further business left to discuss, Supervisor Dan Fetterman made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Supervisor John Long seconded, motion approved. The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 pm.

Respectively Submitted,

Erika Burkhart

Orange Township Secretary/Treasurer